MEMORANDUM

TO: Oil Conservation Commaission, and Messrs. Yost and Kitts
FROM: W. B. Macey, Chief Engineer
Subject: Case 665

This case is a companion case to Case 664 and involves the creation
of three proration units in the SE/4 of Section 11, Township 13 South, Range
38 East. ,

The SE/4 contains only 131.07 acres. The reduced size of the quarter
section being occasioned by the Texas-New Mexico state line.

It is proposed by the Amerada to form three proration units of 43. 69
acres each in this SE/4. They have drilled and completed two wells to the
Bronco Pool producing horizon and a third well is presently drilling. The
wells are known as follows:

The #1 Ward is located in the SW/4 SE/4; the #2 Ward is
located in Lot 3 and the #3 Ward, which is presently drilling
is located in the NW/4 SE/4.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the application be approved and that an order
be entered providing for the formation of three proration units of 43. 69
acres each within the SE/4 of the section and that the allowables assigned
each of the three wells be in the proportion of 43.69/40ths times the top
unit allowable as assigned the Bronco-Siluro-Devonian Pool.

April 19, 1954




